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American Multi-Cinema, Inc.
Southeast Division

May 8, 1991

Mr. Steve Tribble

Director of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 33399-0850

Re: American Multi-Cinema, Inc. Docket No. 810173-7C

Dear Mr. Tribble:

American Multi-Cinema admits to and apologizes for its
failure to file an "Annual Pay Telephone Service
Report". Certainly this failure was not intentional.
Pay phone documents and correspondence are presently
being sent to our corporate headquarters in Kansas
City, MO. They are being sent to nobody’'s attention
and too often these are lost in the shuffle at
corporate headquarters. When these documents are not
lost, our corporate headquarters mails them to our
Southeast Division headquarters in Clearwater, FL.
When the documents and correspondence arrive in
Clearwater I address them. Unfortunately, the request
for an annual report and any subsequent late notices
never arrived in my office.

To insure that this problem does not happen in the
future, I have requested an address change routing all
future correspondence and documents to my attention in
Clearwater.

American Multi-Cinema, Inc. is an honest and punctual
company. While I apologize for the error, I would
like to point out that the 1989 Annual Pay Telephone

Service Report was submitted on time as were all
Regulatory Assessment Reports and fees.
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Mr. Steve Tribble
Director of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission
Inc.

Docket No. 910173-7C

Re: American Multi-Cinema,

American Multi-Cinema, Inc. asks that the $250 fine be
waived and the company afforded a second chance.

Thank you.
Regards,
o St
Ron Eiben
Director of Facilities -
AMC Theatres ACK
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ATTN: Mr. Ron Eiven
29399 US Highway 19 N
Suite 320

Clearwater, Florida 34621

REc-DOCKET-NOv-030173=36===FNITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST AMERICAN
MULTI-CINEMA, INC. FOR VIOALTION OF 1990 ANNUAL REPORT REQUIREMENT

Dear Mr. Eiven:

Enclosed please find a 1990 annual report form. Should you have any
questions, you may call me at (904) 488-1280.

Sincerely, ;
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Pamela Rustin ~— ‘

Regulatory Analyst
Bureau of Service Evaluation

—£C: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services (Adams)
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